

☎ 443-900-9914

✉ eleanor.c.woodbury@gmail.com

✉ ecwoodbury@smcm.edu

📍 794 Blenheim Ct, Severna Park, MD

# ELEANOR WOODBURY

Student

## Education

Magna Cum Laude  
Severna Park High School  
2017-2021

Studio Arts Associates Degree  
Anne Arundel Community College  
2021-2023

## Club Leadership

2022-2023  
Anne Arundel Community College- Arnold, MD  
Co-President of the Art Association

I served as the co-president of the AACC Art Association, club for students interested in becoming a part of the art community of campus. I kept track of our budget and coordinated artist talks, figure drawing sessions, and museum trips, such as trips to the Metropolitan Museum of Art and the Barnes Foundation.

## Interpersonal skills

Communication skills  
Team player  
Problem solving  
Critical thinking  
Positive Attitude

## Artistic Skills

Oil and Acrylic Painting  
Printmaking  
Drawing

## About Me

I graduated Anne Arundel Community College in the spring of 2023 with an Associates Degree in Studio Arts. I am currently an art major and museum studies minor at St. Mary's College of Maryland. I hope to gain professional museum and gallery experience as well as a chance to connect with professional artists and work in a gallery environment. I hope to also continue painting and working with the art community.

## Experiences

- Fall Semester 2022  
Anne Arundel Community College- Arnold, MD  
Studio Assistant  

I worked as a studio assistant where my role was to assist the art professors and keep the studio areas organized and clean. I also helped hang shows in the Cade Gallery on campus where I learned how to handle artwork.
- Fall 2023- Present  
St. Mary's College of Maryland- St. Mary's City, MD  
Gallery Attendant  

Student internship at the campus gallery where I served as a resource for visitors to ask questions. I also record visitor logs and report gallery conditions. Other duties involve assisting with installation/deinstalling of exhibitions, handling objects, and working with the school's fine art collection.
- Summer 2024  
Annapolis, MD  
Public Artist, Paint Annapolis  

I competed in the Paint Annapolis Plein Air Competition in the Summer of 2024. For a week, I created alla prima works directly from the environment in downtown Annapolis that captured the energy and culture of the area. Three of my works were displayed at the pop-up show on State Circle, one of which won the "On The Yard Award" for best piece of the Naval Academy.
- Spring 2022- Present  
Chesapeake Fine Art Studio- Stevensville, MD  
Model and Community Painter  

At the Chesapeake Fine Art Studio, I attend figure drawing sessions and paint from life. I also will sit in as the model for other painters to paint from and have gained portrait and figure model experience. This has been a great, low stakes opportunity to gain painting experience from life in a supportive and helpful environment.

## References

Carrie Patterson  
St. Mary's College of Maryland  
Phone: 240-895-4252  
Email: ccpatterson@smcm.edu

Matt Klos  
Anne Arundel Community College  
Phone: 443-250-2345  
Email: mpklos@aacc.edu